CONTACT

porkamol5@gmail.com
097 251 4664
55/79 Ngamwongwan Road,
Laksi, Toongsonghong,
Bangkok, 10210

SKILLS

- Adode Photoshop
- Adode Illustrator
- Adobe indesign
- Adode After Effects
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Figma

Kamolwan Neamsiri Creative Content

Experienced graphic designer with 8 years in Marketing Department of experience excited to apply client's concept in creating and organizing visual design, web design and Poster Banner, logo to help the company of clients expand their business in advertising moreover.

Work Experience

Creative Content M Creation Agency Aug 2023 - Present

• Plan and manage content calendar to be consistant with set goals. Write a job

- Write content and Script for Short VDO to match the objectives
- Description for a graphic or related team to use to create images or video to post on social media

Senior Graphic DesignerMay 2020 - July 2023MakeWebEasy (ClickNext Co.,Ltd.)

- Designed and created website from client's concept
- Create artwork to marketing Team

Senior Graphic Designer Jan 2015 - Dec 2019 SB Furniture Group

- Created and developed advertising artworks and content on social media
- Created promotion advertising artworks with briefting to Support digital marketing

Education

Graduated from Suan Sunandha Rajabhat University Bachelor of Fine and Applied arts Program in Visual Communication Design